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DISPOSITION FORM CONFIDENTIAL (AR 340-15) 

OFFICE SYMBOL OR FILE REFERENCE SUBJECT 

AVHAG-PD 
TO G3 

Distinguished Unit Citation 
FROM AG DATE 14 SEP 1966 CMT 1 

CPr Ruggles/hjp/Army 570_ 

1. The recommendation for award of the Dist~~ished Unit Citation to Company 
A, 1st Battalion, 35th Infantry, 3d Brigade, 25th-infantry Division for the period 
28 May 1966 to 29 May 1966 was submitted by the Commanding General, 3d Brigade, 25th 
Infantry Division. 

2. Recommendation is forwarded for information and/or coDmlent and return to 
the AG Awards Branch for further processing • 

. ·~~~ 
s. A. MacKENZIE A~ 
olonel, AGC 

-.-.-~Adjutant General 

AVHGC-1l:I (31 Aug 66) 

TO: AG FROM: ACofS, G-3 DATE: 16 September 1966 
Maj Van Hom; fds/ 346 

1 The action for which this citation has been recommended is partially 
covered in the Operational Report Lessons Learned of the 3d Brigade, 25th 
Infantry Division for the period 1 May to 31 July 1966. 

2 No further infonnation is available as the After Action Report for the 
operation during which this action took place (Paul Revere I) has not yet been 
received at this headquarterso 
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CONFIDENTIAI 
REGRADED UNCLASSIFIED WBEN SEPARil'D 

f1!.0M CLASSIFIED INCLOSURE 

REPLACES 00 FORM 96, EXISTING SUPPLIES OF WHICH WILL BE 
ISSUED AND USED UNTIL 1 FEB 53 UNLESS SOONER EXHAUSTED. 
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